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CITY OF SYRACUSE COMMON COUNCIL 
_____________________________ 

 

CHOL MAJOK 
3rd District Councilor 

106 Cornell Avenue – Syracuse, N.Y. 13207 – cmajok@syrgov.net 

 

TO:  Helen Hudson, Common Council President 

  & All Members of the Syracuse Common Council 

 

FROM:  Councilor Chol Majok 

  Chairperson - Public Safety Committee 

 

DATE:  January 7, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Public Safety Committee Meeting - Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

There will be a meeting of the Public Safety Committee on Tuesday, January 11, 2022 at 3:00 p.m.  The 

meeting will be held via WebEx. 

 

The purpose of this meeting is for the Syracuse Police Department (SPD) to present on: 

 

 - Internal promotion processes and procedures, 

 - 50-a data requests from the public, 

 - Gun violence mitigation measures and, 

 - General Municipal Law, Article 10, § 207-c process. 

 

WebEx Meeting Link 

 

If prompted, password is: 4GHsxbkjV74 

 

Dial-In Option:  Access Code: 

1-408-418-9388  2337 331 1036 

 

I welcome and urge your attendance. 
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